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RE: dotloop, Inc. v. John Doe, Case No. 3:13-cv-02654-RS

(N.D. Cal.)

Dear Judge Seeborg:

Plaintiff, dotloop, Inc., respectfully requests that the Court continue the Case
Management Conference (“CMC”) currently scheduled for 1:30 p.m. on February 3,
2014. Plaintiff is currently engaged in active settlement discussions with counsel for
the defendant and hopes to have this matter resolved shortly. Plaintiff therefore

respectfully requests that the CMC be continued for four weeks.
Respectfully yours,
/s/ David W. Hansen

David W. Hansen

Counsel for Plaintiff, dotloop, Inc.



